Released under FOI

Vaughan, Sharyn

From: Vaughan, Sharyn

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 12:52 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda; Mayall, Deb

Subject: RE: Images for Indigenous art MR [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

I 'agree, | don't want the label with Trisha’s name to be front and centre, | like your suggestions, I'll work
with Michael to choose two images to use

tks

Sharyn Vaughan

Acting Regional Director | Enforcement Queensland and Northem Territory
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
evel 8 | 9 Cavenagh Street Darwin
T: 08 8946 9607 | M: 0407 960 732
(Internal only conference line 08 8946 9611)
www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Eiders past, present and future.

Your Rights Mob Facebook

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 11:52 AM

To: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb <deb.mayali@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Images for Indigenous art MR [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Sharyn, | think that is right — it is a shift strat comms made from previous practice. As long as we
«re satisfied with images used - should be those in the CS schedule etc, and simplest — for that reason
suggest the item without Trisha Mason reps for example — the didgeridoo, and the front of the
boomerang? Will leave that to you though. Thanks, Melinda

Melinda McDonald
General Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.qov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Vaughan, Sharyn

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 11:56 AM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Images for Indigenous art MR [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)
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Michael rang me about these, | said | didn’t think we used image in filing’ MR — he said they do...I'm
relaxed about using them. .. likely to get some more media pick up if we do use them.

Sharyn Vaughan

Acting Regional Director | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 8 | 9 Cavenagh Street Darwin

T: 08 8946 9607 | M: 0407 960 732

(Internal only conference line 08 8946 9611)
WWW.acce.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

Your Rights Mob Facebook

.rom: Anderson, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 11:20 AM
To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald @accc.gov.au>; Vaughan Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Black,

Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>
Subject: Images for indigenous art MR {SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi team, I note there are some images in the brief for the Birubi matter that I'd like to also use in the MR.

I note however these images are shaded ‘confidential’ grey. Are you OK with me using these images in the
MR?
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fichael Anderson

Assistant Director, Media and Intemal Communications | Strategic Communications Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601 | www.accc.gov.au

T 026243 1081 | M 0409 120 830 | F 02 6243 1110

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.



